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DATE: March 17, 2020 
 
TO:   Members of the Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Susan Morgan, Director 
   
SUBJECT: Oakley City Council Meeting 2.25.2020 
 

1. Black History Month Proclamation 
2. Freedom HS Update – Eric Volta, Superintendent - LUHSD 
3. Oakley Union Elementary School District Update – Greg Hetrick, Superintendent 

- OUESD  

 Summer lake Elementary construction – ongoing.  To be completed 
start of 2021 school year.  Will be nicest school in District, when 
completed.  Bethel Island student will be attending this school 

4. Several tentative map extensions – 3 years 
5. Mid-year budget review.. Revision of FY Operating and Capital Budgets 

 Pay down 50% unfounded liabilities 

 Transfer some funds to CIP – to complete projects  
6. American Public Works Award – small city project – recreation center.  Award 

won out of 480 cities in CA.. 
7. Use existing Chamber Commerce space for an “Oakley Made” marketplace.  

Chamber would move upstairs to space in Entrepreneurs Center. Marketplace 
would have different local vendors set up spaces/tables for their goods within the 
shop space.  Vendors rent the space – rotating space and manning themselves.  
Set their own hours, etc.  900 sq ft total approx.   

8. Councilman Krieg requested future agenda item on ordinance for app-based 
scooters and bikes. 
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